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Memo

To:
Joseph A. Curtatone, Mayor

From:
Paulette Renault-Caragianes

CC:
Janice Delory, Omar Boukili, Nancy Aylward 
Date:
June 20, 2011
Re:
Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) Grant
The City of Somerville Health Department has been awarded a “Cost Share for Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) Terminals and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) Outreach at Massachusetts Farmers’ Markets in the amount of $1,000.00 from the Massachusetts Department of Agricultural Resources.
The grant will provide $1000.00 in matching funds for Electronic Benefit Transfer (EBT) purchases at the Winter Farmers Market during the 2011-2012 season.  Electronic Benefit Transfer purchases will be matched for a dollar up to a maximum of $10.00.  This initiative is part of Shape Up Somerville’s efforts to increase affordability of farm fresh produce for low income residents.
We respectfully request that you accept this grant on behalf of the Health Department.  We are specifically requesting that the Board of Alderman approve the receipt of the $1,000.00.
Thank you for your continuing support.
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